
` 

 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
DATE & TIME:  Friday, January 27, 2017, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. 
       
LOCATION:   City of El Cerrito, Council Chambers 
                                        10890 San Pablo Avenue (at Manila Ave) 

               El Cerrito, California (Accessible by AC Transit #72, #72M and #72R) 

 

 
1. Call to Order and Self-Introductions.  (Janet Abelson – Vice Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is 

not listed on the agenda.  Please fill out a speaker card and hand it to staff. 
 

3. Election of Officers:  
a. CCTA Representative (odd-year term),  
b. CCTA Alternate(s),  
c. WCCTAC Chair,  
d. WCCTAC Vice-Chair.   
(Attachment; Recommended Action: Elect Board members to positions) 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

4. Minutes of December 9, 2016 Board Meeting.  (Attachment; Recommended 
Action: Approve) 

 
5. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.  (Attachment; Information Only) 

 
6. Financial Reports.  The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for 

November and December 2016.  (Attachment; Information Only) 
 

7. Payment of Invoices over $10,000.  WCCTAC paid $527,000 to the City of 
Richmond in STMP funds as directed by the Board.  It also paid $36,118.51 to 
WSP-Parsons Brinkerhoff in January relating to the High Capacity Transit Study.  
(No Attachment; Information Only) 

 
8. FY 17 Master Cooperative Agreement with CCTA No. 17W.TDM Co-Op. The 

Cooperative Agreement is for funding allocations from CCTA to WCCTAC for the 
various initiatives under the overall TDM Program.  (Attachment; Recommended 
Action: Authorize Executive Director to enter into Cooperative Agreement) 

 
 

 

 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1



9. Resolution Establishing Revised Terms of Compensation for the Executive Director 
(Attachment; Recommended Action: Approve) 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 

10. Review of STMP Funding Requests with STMP and Measure J 28b Funding 
Recommendations.  Staff and the WCCTAC TAC have evaluated requests by 
project sponsors for STMP funds and are proposing an approach that uses both 
STMP and Measure J 28b funds.  (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff;  Recommended 
Action: Approve staff recommendation or provide alternative direction) 

             
11.    Update on Countywide TDM Strategic Plan.  Staff will provide a brief overview of  

             the upcoming Countywide TDM Strategic Plan being led by CCTA with involvement 
from the RTPCs.  (Danelle Carey - WCCTAC Staff; Attachment; Information Only)  

 
STANDING ITEMS 

 
12. Board and Staff Comments. 

a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234 
Requirement), and Announcements 

b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Abelson & Butt) 
c. Executive Director’s Report 

 
13. Other Business. 

 
14. General Information Items. 

a. Letters to CCTA Executive Director with December 22, 2015 Summary of Board 
Actions 

b. Acronym List 
 

15. Adjourn.   Next meeting is:  February 24, 2017 @ 8:00 a.m.  
                                                     in the El Cerrito City Hall Council Chambers, located   
                                                     at 10890 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito                                                                                              
0                                                                                 

 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to 

participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda and/or agenda 
packet materials in an alternative format, please contact Valerie Jenkins at 510.210.5930 prior 
to the meeting. 

 If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, please 
call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make arrangements. 

 Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed at 
WCCTAC’s offices. 

 Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be attendees 
susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on silent mode during 
the meeting. 

 A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional. 

 

 

A-2



 

 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

January 27, 2017 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Election of Officers and CCTA Representatives 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Elect members to the following positions:  a. CCTA Representative (even-year term), b. CCTA 
Alternate(s), c. WCCTAC Chair, and d. WCCTAC Vice-Chair. 
 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

CCTA Odd-Year Representative  
Tom Butt was elected as WCCTAC’s “odd-year” CCTA representative in 2015.  His two-year 
term expires on January 31, 2017.  The “odd-year” representative sits on the full CCTA Board 
and on CCTA’s Administration and Projects Committee.  The “odd-year” and “even-year” 
representatives are each other’s alternates for the Committees on which they sit.  Janet 
Abelson is the “even-year” representative and sits on the Planning Committee.  Her term 
expires on January 31, 2018. 
 
According to the WCCTAC Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) Section 9 (A) (3) (c), only 
the Cities and the County may vote for CCTA Representatives – six votes total (one each – El 
Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole, Richmond, San Pablo, Contra Costa County); four votes are required 
for a majority. 
 
CCTA Alternate(s)   
Outgoing Board Chair Sherry McCoy is the current alternate and will need to be replaced. 
WCCTAC may elect a single alternate for both Board members (as is currently done), or elect 
an alternate for each Board member. The alternate sits on the CCTA Board if one of the 
representatives is unavailable.  The alternate also sits on the two standing Committees if 
neither of the CCTA representatives are available.   
 
WCCTAC Chair  
Sherry McCoy is the outgoing Chair and was elected in January, 2016. The term for the Chair 
is for one year. All members may vote for the Board Chair and any member can serve as 
Chair. 
 
WCCTAC Vice-Chair  
Janet Abelson is the current Vice-Chair.  Often, WCCTAC Vice-Chairs later serve as Chair.  All 
members may vote for the Board Vice-Chair and any member can serve as Vice-Chair. 

3-1





West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes:  December 9, 2016 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sherry McCoy, Chair (Hercules); Janet Abelson, Vice-Chair (El Cerrito); 
Tom Butt, (Richmond); Gayle McLaughlin (Richmond); Roy Swearingen (Pinole); Cecilia 
Valdez (San Pablo); Joel Keller (BART); Elsa Ortiz (AC Transit); Vinay Pimplé (Richmond) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Kris Kokotaylo (legal counsel) 
 
ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 
 
Meeting Called to Order:  8:00am 
Meeting Adjourned: 11:00am 
 
Public Comment: N/A 
  
Consent Calendar: Motion by Vice-Chair Abelson, seconded by Director Swearingen; 
Director Ortiz abstained; motion passed. 

3. Minutes of the October Board Meeting 
4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.   
5. Financial Reports for October and November 2016. 
6. Payments for invoices over $10,000; WSP/Parsons-Brinckerhoff: $25,056.40, 
16,928.21, $25,078.50 and $13,715.62. 

7. Future Board Allocations of STMP Funds. 
 
Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 
 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

Item # 8 
Proposal to Allocate Measure J, Program 21b 
funds for John Swett Unified School District 
(JSUD) Student Bus Pass Program 

Director McLaughlin motioned to support staff’s 
recommendations for the use of Measure J 21b 
funds for the John Swett Unified School District 
Student Bus Program; seconded by Director 
Swearingen. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

Item #9 
High Capacity Transit Study-Draft Technical 
Memo 11: Alternatives, Refinement and 
Draft Outreach Materials 

Information Only/Update 
Rebecca Kohlstrand, WSP-PB Project Manager, 
gave an overview of Draft Technical Memo 11: 
Alternatives Refinement. 
 





 
 

 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

January 27, 2017 

 

FR: 

 

John Nemeth, Executive Director 

 

RE: 

 

Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities – January 2017 

ATP Grant Award for Fred Jackson Way 

 
MTC recently recommended funding for 14 projects in the Bay Area through Active 
Transportation Program (ATP) grants.  In West County, that included a grant of $3,300,000 
million grant to improve first mile and last mile access for bike and pedestrian users on Fred 
Jackson Way in unincorporated North Richmond.  Congratulations to the County for receiving 
these very competitive funds. 
 
Strategic Planning for the Future of TDM 
WCCTAC, SWAT, TRANSPLAN, TRANSPLAN staff are working closely with CCTA staff to develop 
an RFP for a Countywide Strategic Plan for Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
programs.  With emerging technologies impacting the travel patterns in Contra Costa, there is a 
need to reflect on the current suite of programs and services.  The overall objective of the 
Strategic Plan is to enhance our ability to provide our jurisdictions with the most useful and 
relevant TDM support/services.  

5-1

http://richmondstandard.com/2015/05/plan-in-works-for-pedestrian-improvements-on-fred-jackson-way-in-north-richmond/


 
 

OBAG 2 and Measure J Call for Projects 
Applications for four different grants were due to CCTA on December 9th:   They include: Cycle 2 
of the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) 2 Competitive funds, OBAG 2 Safe Routes to School (SRTS) 
funds, Measure J Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) funds and Measure J Pedestrian 
Bike Trail Funds (PBTF) funds.  Of all the sub-regions in Contra Costa, West County at the 
highest number of applications and overall funding requests with 56% of the funds being 
requested from West County.   
 
STMP Nexus Study Update and Strategic Plan Request for Proposals 
WCCTAC received four responses to its recent request for proposals to update its nexus study 
and prepare a strategic plan for the Subregional Transportation Mitigation Program (STMP).  A 
review panel composed of WCCTAC staff and WCCTAC TAC members reviewed the proposals 
and identified two teams to invite for interviews.  The interviews were held and the review 
panel is currently in the process of checking references.  We anticipate having a draft 
agreement with a selected consultant team for the Board to consider at its February meeting. 
WCCTAC greatly appreciates the assistance of Yvetteh Ortiz of El Cerrito, and John Cunningham 
of Contra Costa County, for their time and assistance in reviewing proposals and interviewing 
consultant teams.   

 
West County Accessible Transportation Study 
The West County Accessible Transportation Study is in the 
information collection phase. Previous relevant reports 
have been tracked and the consultant team is beginning to 
reach out to stakeholders to get current data on existing 
services.   The next phase will be the development of 
community outreach efforts.  Staff will bring information to 
the Board as these events are developed.   

 
Update on I-80 Smart Corridors Project  
According to Caltrans Corridor Manager, David Man, traffic patterns are still normalizing while 
Caltrans staff continues to fine tune the metering operations.  Caltrans recently completed 
another round of ramp meter fine-tuning in mid-November to account for changing traffic 
patterns.  In general, Caltrans has observed some positive effects from the new elements 
coming online on I-80.   

Queue Jumping in Pinole:  The installation of signs to restrict traffic from using the on/off ramps 
to bypass freeway traffic should be completed in the next 4-6 weeks.  The design and plans for 
the signs were approved on November 1, 2016.  Due to the significant workload of the sign 
installation crews, it normally takes 3-4 months for new signs to be installed on site.   

Traffic Information Display Boards:  FHWA officially approved the experimental usage of 3 to 6 
line messages on the large color traffic information display boards.  This will allow Caltrans to 
display and evaluate the effectiveness of more complex traveler information concepts such as 
transit travel or departure times to encourage transit usage on the corridor.  The new message 
content should be available to the public in mid-2017.   

5-2



 
 

Annual Report from TRAC 
Each year, the Trails for Richmond Action Committee (TRAC), produces an annual report on the 
efforts and progress made regrading Richmond area trails.  The entire report can be found at 
http://pointrichmond.com/baytrail/.  It highlights seven projects underway to construct 6.7 
miles of Bay Trail in Richmond and 4.3 miles across the Richmond/San Rafael (RSR) Bridge.  It 
also mentions new attractions along Richmond’s existing 32 miles of Bay Trail, such the Every 
Kid in a Park program, wine tasting, a brewery tap room, and the El Toro sailboat sculpture.  
The map below shows the status of the Bay Trail in Richmond 

5-3

http://pointrichmond.com/baytrail/


 
 

West County High Capacity Transit Study 
Progress on the study continues.  The online survey and second round outreach materials are 
almost ready to be sent for translation, while will take about three weeks.  As soon as we 
receive the translations, we’ll distribute the materials to our study partners.  The consulting 
team has been working on ridership modeling, which is being finalized.  Staff is aiming for the 
next round of technical memo to be reviewed by the Study Management Group and WCCTAC-
TAC at their February meetings. 

 

 

 

5-4



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
K

el
ly

S

1/
18

/2
01

7 
- 

 8
:5

1 
A

M

1 
to

 5
, 2

01
7

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

F
un

d

77
0-

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 1
05

,7
19

.3
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
S

al
ar

y
 3

75
,6

43
.0

0
 1

05
,7

19
.3

9
 2

69
,9

23
.6

1
 0

.0
0

 2
69

,9
23

.6
1

 7
1.

86

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
11

.1
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

02
B

uy
 B

ac
k 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 1
11

.1
9

-1
11

.1
9

 0
.0

0
-1

11
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

11
05

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
8,

12
9.

01
77

0-
77

00
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 2

8,
12

9.
01

-2
8,

12
9.

01
 0

.0
0

-2
8,

12
9.

01
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

12
10

P
en

si
on

 B
en

ef
it

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
00

H
ea

lt
hc

ar
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
8,

80
6.

69
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 1
8,

80
6.

69
-1

8,
80

6.
69

 0
.0

0
-1

8,
80

6.
69

 0
.0

0

 7
78

.1
5

77
0-

77
00

-4
13

11
R

et
ir

ee
 H

ea
lt

hc
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 7
78

.1
5

-7
78

.1
5

 0
.0

0
-7

78
.1

5
 0

.0
0

 1
,4

40
.1

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l

 0
.0

0
 1

,4
40

.1
0

-1
,4

40
.1

0
 0

.0
0

-1
,4

40
.1

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

15
00

V
is

io
n

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 9
04

.8
5

77
0-

77
00

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 9
04

.8
5

-9
04

.8
5

 0
.0

0
-9

04
.8

5
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

10
.7

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

10
.7

8
-1

,5
10

.7
8

 0
.0

0
-1

,5
10

.7
8

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
02

F
IC

A
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
03

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
64

.1
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 2
64

.1
9

-2
64

.1
9

 0
.0

0
-2

64
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
05

B
en

ef
it

s 
In

 L
ie

u
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
06

B
on

ds
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
,6

60
.0

9
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 3
,9

44
.0

0
 7

,6
60

.0
9

-3
,7

16
.0

9
 0

.0
0

-3
,7

16
.0

9
 0

.0
0

 3
50

.0
0

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

12
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 3

50
.0

0
-3

50
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-3
50

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
15

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

 I
nc

en
ti

ve
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
99

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
05

P
E

R
S

 S
id

e 
F

un
d

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
06

G
A

S
B

 4
5 

O
P

E
B

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
79

,5
87

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

65
,6

74
.4

4
 1

65
,6

74
.4

4
 2

13
,9

12
.5

6
 2

13
,9

12
.5

6
 5

6.
35

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

20
01

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

73
.9

6
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 4

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,5

73
.9

6
 2

,4
26

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 2

,4
26

.0
4

 6
0.

65

 9
41

.9
4

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

01
P

os
ta

ge
 7

00
.0

0
 9

41
.9

4
-2

41
.9

4
 0

.0
0

-2
41

.9
4

 0
.0

0

 1
,1

71
.7

6
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
s/

P
ri

nt
in

g/
S

hi
pp

in
g/

X
er

ox
 3

,7
00

.0
0

 1
,1

71
.7

6
 2

,5
28

.2
4

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
28

.2
4

 6
8.

33

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41105
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41311
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41903
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-42001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43520


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
30

O
ff

ic
e 

F
ur

n 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

t 
<

$5
00

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 2
3,

73
4.

21
77

0-
77

00
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 5
6,

63
0.

00
 2

3,
73

4.
21

 3
2,

89
5.

79
 0

.0
0

 3
2,

89
5.

79
 5

8.
09

 7
,6

08
.7

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 1
7,

30
0.

00
 7

,6
08

.7
3

 9
,6

91
.2

7
 0

.0
0

 9
,6

91
.2

7
 5

6.
02

 3
,2

36
.7

4
77

0-
77

00
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

s
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 3
,2

36
.7

4
 6

,7
63

.2
6

 0
.0

0
 6

,7
63

.2
6

 6
7.

63

 4
,2

98
.0

7
77

0-
77

00
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 6
,0

00
.0

0
 4

,2
98

.0
7

 1
,7

01
.9

3
 0

.0
0

 1
,7

01
.9

3
 2

8.
37

 1
00

,8
30

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 4

2,
56

5.
41

 4
2,

56
5.

41
 5

8,
26

4.
59

 5
8,

26
4.

59
 5

7.
78

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
04

C
om

m
/U

ti
l/

C
op

ie
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
72

,1
77

.1
5

 0
.0

0
 2

72
,1

77
.1

5
 5

6.
65

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
00

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
72

,1
77

.1
5

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

08
,2

39
.8

5
 2

08
,2

39
.8

5
 2

72
,1

77
.1

5
 2

72
,1

77
.1

5
 5

6.
65

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

0 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
08

,2
39

.8
5

 2
72

,1
77

.1
5

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
2

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
F

un
d

77
2-

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
D

ep
t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 9
4,

41
9.

09
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 3
78

,2
64

.0
0

 9
4,

41
9.

09
 2

83
,8

44
.9

1
 0

.0
0

 2
83

,8
44

.9
1

 7
5.

04

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
44

.7
7

77
2-

77
20

-4
10

02
B

uy
 B

ac
k 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 4
44

.7
7

-4
44

.7
7

 0
.0

0
-4

44
.7

7
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

11
05

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
4,

93
9.

33
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 2

4,
93

9.
33

-2
4,

93
9.

33
 0

.0
0

-2
4,

93
9.

33
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
10

P
en

si
on

 B
en

ef
it

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

13
00

H
ea

lt
hc

ar
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
9,

52
2.

43
77

2-
77

20
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 1
9,

52
2.

43
-1

9,
52

2.
43

 0
.0

0
-1

9,
52

2.
43

 0
.0

0

 1
,6

50
.9

8
77

2-
77

20
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 1
,6

50
.9

8
-1

,6
50

.9
8

 0
.0

0
-1

,6
50

.9
8

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

15
00

V
is

io
n 

C
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 4
95

.3
9

77
2-

77
20

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 4
95

.3
9

-4
95

.3
9

 0
.0

0
-4

95
.3

9
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

44
.8

5
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

44
.8

5
-1

,3
44

.8
5

 0
.0

0
-1

,3
44

.8
5

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 6
96

.5
8

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

02
F

IC
A

 0
.0

0
 6

96
.5

8
-6

96
.5

8
 0

.0
0

-6
96

.5
8

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
03

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
53

.4
1

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 1
53

.4
1

-1
53

.4
1

 0
.0

0
-1

53
.4

1
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
05

B
en

ef
it

s 
in

 L
ie

u
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
06

B
on

ds
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
,6

60
.1

1
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 3
,9

44
.0

0
 7

,6
60

.1
1

-3
,7

16
.1

1
 0

.0
0

-3
,7

16
.1

1
 0

.0
0

 3
82

,2
08

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

51
,3

26
.9

4
 1

51
,3

26
.9

4
 2

30
,8

81
.0

6
 2

30
,8

81
.0

6
 6

0.
41

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

20
01

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

33
00

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

/S
ub

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
,2

13
.4

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 5

00
.0

0
 2

,2
13

.4
4

-1
,7

13
.4

4
 0

.0
0

-1
,7

13
.4

4
 0

.0
0

 2
,6

81
.3

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
01

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
 0

.0
0

 2
,6

81
.3

4
-2

,6
81

.3
4

 0
.0

0
-2

,6
81

.3
4

 0
.0

0

 1
71

.2
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

02
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

 2
,0

00
.0

0
 1

71
.2

5
 1

,8
28

.7
5

 0
.0

0
 1

,8
28

.7
5

 9
1.

44

 1
,0

22
.5

6
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
s/

P
ri

nt
in

g/
S

hi
pp

in
g/

X
er

ox
 4

,9
00

.0
0

 1
,0

22
.5

6
 3

,8
77

.4
4

 0
.0

0
 3

,8
77

.4
4

 7
9.

13

 1
9,

19
0.

31
77

2-
77

20
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 3
1,

63
0.

00
 1

9,
19

0.
31

 1
2,

43
9.

69
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

43
9.

69
 3

9.
33

 1
0,

20
6.

54
77

2-
77

20
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 2
0,

80
0.

00
 1

0,
20

6.
54

 1
0,

59
3.

46
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

59
3.

46
 5

0.
93

 7
6,

79
4.

89
77

2-
77

20
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

s
 1

79
,3

71
.0

0
 7

6,
79

4.
89

 1
02

,5
76

.1
1

 0
.0

0
 1

02
,5

76
.1

1
 5

7.
19

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

40
01

P
ub

li
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

/ 
W

or
ks

ho
ps

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

84
.8

1
77

2-
77

20
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 3
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,3
84

.8
1

 2
,1

15
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 2
,1

15
.1

9
 6

0.
43

 2
42

,7
01

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

13
,6

65
.1

4
 1

13
,6

65
.1

4
 1

29
,0

35
.8

6
 1

29
,0

35
.8

6
 5

3.
17

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

90
04

C
om

m
/U

ti
l/

C
op

ie
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41105
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41903
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-42001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43502
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-49001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-49004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 3
59

,9
16

.9
2

 0
.0

0
 3

59
,9

16
.9

2
 5

7.
60

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
20

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 3
59

,9
16

.9
2

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

77
2-

77
30

S
T

M
P

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

30
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

30
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
30

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

64
,9

92
.0

8
 2

64
,9

92
.0

8
 3

59
,9

16
.9

2
 3

59
,9

16
.9

2
 5

7.
60

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

2 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 2
64

,9
92

.0
8

 3
59

,9
16

.9
2

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7730-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7730-41004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
3

S
T

M
P

F
un

d

77
3-

77
30

S
T

M
P

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
02

F
IC

A
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
04

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

50
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

77
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

77
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,0
77

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

90
01

B
ul

id
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
30

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

3 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-49001


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
4

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
F

un
d

77
4-

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
D

ep
t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
04

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 i

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
77

4-
77

40
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 0

.0
0

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 8
3.

50

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 0
.0

0
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
40

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

4 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-49001


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 4
,7

05
,9

07
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 5
53

,0
20

.6
6

 0
.0

0

 5
53

,0
20

.6
6

 0
.0

0

 4
,1

52
,8

86
.3

4

 0
.0

0

 4
,1

52
,8

86
.3

4

 0
.0

0

 8
8.

25

 0
.0

0

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 4
,7

05
,9

07
.0

0
 5

53
,0

20
.6

6
 5

53
,0

20
.6

6
 4

,1
52

,8
86

.3
4

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

1 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
7





G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
K

el
ly

S

1/
18

/2
01

7 
- 

 8
:5

3 
A

M

1 
to

 6
, 2

01
7

P
er

io
d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
0

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

F
un

d

77
0-

77
00

W
C

C
T

A
C

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 1
29

,1
61

.7
8

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

00
S

al
ar

y
 3

75
,6

43
.0

0
 1

29
,1

61
.7

8
 2

46
,4

81
.2

2
 0

.0
0

 2
46

,4
81

.2
2

 6
5.

62

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
11

.1
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
10

02
B

uy
 B

ac
k 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 1
11

.1
9

-1
11

.1
9

 0
.0

0
-1

11
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

11
05

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 3
1,

02
0.

38
77

0-
77

00
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 3

1,
02

0.
38

-3
1,

02
0.

38
 0

.0
0

-3
1,

02
0.

38
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

12
10

P
en

si
on

 B
en

ef
it

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
00

H
ea

lt
hc

ar
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
3,

47
1.

21
77

0-
77

00
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 2
3,

47
1.

21
-2

3,
47

1.
21

 0
.0

0
-2

3,
47

1.
21

 0
.0

0

 9
36

.9
5

77
0-

77
00

-4
13

11
R

et
ir

ee
 H

ea
lt

hc
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 9
36

.9
5

-9
36

.9
5

 0
.0

0
-9

36
.9

5
 0

.0
0

 1
,7

85
.8

5
77

0-
77

00
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l

 0
.0

0
 1

,7
85

.8
5

-1
,7

85
.8

5
 0

.0
0

-1
,7

85
.8

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

15
00

V
is

io
n

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,1

52
.7

4
77

0-
77

00
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 1

,1
52

.7
4

-1
,1

52
.7

4
 0

.0
0

-1
,1

52
.7

4
 0

.0
0

 1
,8

44
.6

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 1
,8

44
.6

3
-1

,8
44

.6
3

 0
.0

0
-1

,8
44

.6
3

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
02

F
IC

A
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
03

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 3
38

.6
9

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 3
38

.6
9

-3
38

.6
9

 0
.0

0
-3

38
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
05

B
en

ef
it

s 
In

 L
ie

u
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
06

B
on

ds
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
,6

60
.0

9
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 3
,9

44
.0

0
 7

,6
60

.0
9

-3
,7

16
.0

9
 0

.0
0

-3
,7

16
.0

9
 0

.0
0

 3
50

.0
0

77
0-

77
00

-4
19

12
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 3

50
.0

0
-3

50
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-3
50

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
15

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

 I
nc

en
ti

ve
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

19
99

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
05

P
E

R
S

 S
id

e 
F

un
d

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
06

G
A

S
B

 4
5 

O
P

E
B

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
79

,5
87

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

97
,8

33
.5

1
 1

97
,8

33
.5

1
 1

81
,7

53
.4

9
 1

81
,7

53
.4

9
 4

7.
88

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

20
01

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

73
.9

6
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 4

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,5

73
.9

6
 2

,4
26

.0
4

 0
.0

0
 2

,4
26

.0
4

 6
0.

65

 9
41

.9
4

77
0-

77
00

-4
35

01
P

os
ta

ge
 7

00
.0

0
 9

41
.9

4
-2

41
.9

4
 0

.0
0

-2
41

.9
4

 0
.0

0

 1
,4

37
.1

6
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
s/

P
ri

nt
in

g/
S

hi
pp

in
g/

X
er

ox
 3

,7
00

.0
0

 1
,4

37
.1

6
 2

,2
62

.8
4

 0
.0

0
 2

,2
62

.8
4

 6
1.

16

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41105
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41311
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41903
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-41999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-42001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43520


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

35
30

O
ff

ic
e 

F
ur

n 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

t 
<

$5
00

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 2
7,

64
0.

34
77

0-
77

00
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 5
6,

63
0.

00
 2

7,
64

0.
34

 2
8,

98
9.

66
 0

.0
0

 2
8,

98
9.

66
 5

1.
19

 8
,9

63
.3

3
77

0-
77

00
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 1
7,

30
0.

00
 8

,9
63

.3
3

 8
,3

36
.6

7
 0

.0
0

 8
,3

36
.6

7
 4

8.
19

 3
,4

44
.2

4
77

0-
77

00
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

s
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 3
,4

44
.2

4
 6

,5
55

.7
6

 0
.0

0
 6

,5
55

.7
6

 6
5.

56

 4
,5

27
.9

8
77

0-
77

00
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 6
,0

00
.0

0
 4

,5
27

.9
8

 1
,4

72
.0

2
 0

.0
0

 1
,4

72
.0

2
 2

4.
53

 1
00

,8
30

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 4

8,
52

8.
95

 4
8,

52
8.

95
 5

2,
30

1.
05

 5
2,

30
1.

05
 5

1.
87

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

0-
77

00
-4

90
04

C
om

m
/U

ti
l/

C
op

ie
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
34

,0
54

.5
4

 0
.0

0
 2

34
,0

54
.5

4
 4

8.
72

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
00

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
34

,0
54

.5
4

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

46
,3

62
.4

6
 2

46
,3

62
.4

6
 2

34
,0

54
.5

4
 2

34
,0

54
.5

4
 4

8.
72

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

0 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
46

,3
62

.4
6

 2
34

,0
54

.5
4

 4
80

,4
17

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:770-7700-49004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
2

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
F

un
d

77
2-

77
20

W
C

C
T

A
C

 T
D

M
D

ep
t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 1
13

,6
30

.2
6

77
2-

77
20

-4
10

00
S

al
ar

y
 3

78
,2

64
.0

0
 1

13
,6

30
.2

6
 2

64
,6

33
.7

4
 0

.0
0

 2
64

,6
33

.7
4

 6
9.

96

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
44

.7
7

77
2-

77
20

-4
10

02
B

uy
 B

ac
k 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 4
44

.7
7

-4
44

.7
7

 0
.0

0
-4

44
.7

7
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

11
05

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
7,

68
5.

92
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 2

7,
68

5.
92

-2
7,

68
5.

92
 0

.0
0

-2
7,

68
5.

92
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

12
10

P
en

si
on

 B
en

ef
it

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

13
00

H
ea

lt
hc

ar
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
4,

44
0.

19
77

2-
77

20
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 2
4,

44
0.

19
-2

4,
44

0.
19

 0
.0

0
-2

4,
44

0.
19

 0
.0

0

 2
,0

63
.7

3
77

2-
77

20
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 2
,0

63
.7

3
-2

,0
63

.7
3

 0
.0

0
-2

,0
63

.7
3

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

15
00

V
is

io
n 

C
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 6
36

.7
6

77
2-

77
20

-4
18

00
L

T
D

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 6
36

.7
6

-6
36

.7
6

 0
.0

0
-6

36
.7

6
 0

.0
0

 1
,6

16
.7

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 1
,6

16
.7

4
-1

,6
16

.7
4

 0
.0

0
-1

,6
16

.7
4

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
01

O
th

er
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
35

.6
4

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

02
F

IC
A

 0
.0

0
 7

35
.6

4
-7

35
.6

4
 0

.0
0

-7
35

.6
4

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
03

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
94

.6
9

77
2-

77
20

-4
19

04
L

if
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
 0

.0
0

 1
94

.6
9

-1
94

.6
9

 0
.0

0
-1

94
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
05

B
en

ef
it

s 
in

 L
ie

u
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
06

B
on

ds
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 7
,6

60
.1

1
77

2-
77

20
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 3
,9

44
.0

0
 7

,6
60

.1
1

-3
,7

16
.1

1
 0

.0
0

-3
,7

16
.1

1
 0

.0
0

 3
82

,2
08

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

79
,1

08
.8

1
 1

79
,1

08
.8

1
 2

03
,0

99
.1

9
 2

03
,0

99
.1

9
 5

3.
14

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

20
01

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

33
00

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

/S
ub

sc
ri

pt
io

ns
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
,2

13
.4

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 5

00
.0

0
 2

,2
13

.4
4

-1
,7

13
.4

4
 0

.0
0

-1
,7

13
.4

4
 0

.0
0

 2
,6

81
.3

4
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
01

T
D

M
 P

os
ta

ge
 0

.0
0

 2
,6

81
.3

4
-2

,6
81

.3
4

 0
.0

0
-2

,6
81

.3
4

 0
.0

0

 1
71

.2
5

77
2-

77
20

-4
35

02
T

D
M

 P
os

ta
ge

 2
,0

00
.0

0
 1

71
.2

5
 1

,8
28

.7
5

 0
.0

0
 1

,8
28

.7
5

 9
1.

44

 1
,2

87
.9

7
77

2-
77

20
-4

35
20

C
op

ie
s/

P
ri

nt
in

g/
S

hi
pp

in
g/

X
er

ox
 4

,9
00

.0
0

 1
,2

87
.9

7
 3

,6
12

.0
3

 0
.0

0
 3

,6
12

.0
3

 7
3.

71

 2
2,

04
3.

49
77

2-
77

20
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 3
1,

63
0.

00
 2

2,
04

3.
49

 9
,5

86
.5

1
 0

.0
0

 9
,5

86
.5

1
 3

0.
31

 1
2,

06
8.

66
77

2-
77

20
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 2
0,

80
0.

00
 1

2,
06

8.
66

 8
,7

31
.3

4
 0

.0
0

 8
,7

31
.3

4
 4

1.
98

 7
9,

67
2.

47
77

2-
77

20
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

s
 1

79
,3

71
.0

0
 7

9,
67

2.
47

 9
9,

69
8.

53
 0

.0
0

 9
9,

69
8.

53
 5

5.
58

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

40
01

P
ub

li
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

/ 
W

or
ks

ho
ps

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

59
.8

1
77

2-
77

20
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 3
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,5
59

.8
1

 1
,9

40
.1

9
 0

.0
0

 1
,9

40
.1

9
 5

5.
43

 2
42

,7
01

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

21
,6

98
.4

3
 1

21
,6

98
.4

3
 1

21
,0

02
.5

7
 1

21
,0

02
.5

7
 4

9.
86

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

20
-4

90
04

C
om

m
/U

ti
l/

C
op

ie
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41105
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41903
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-42001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43502
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-49001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7720-49004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
24

,1
01

.7
6

 0
.0

0
 3

24
,1

01
.7

6
 5

1.
86

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
20

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
24

,1
01

.7
6

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

77
2-

77
30

S
T

M
P

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

30
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

2-
77

30
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
30

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 3

00
,8

07
.2

4
 3

00
,8

07
.2

4
 3

24
,1

01
.7

6
 3

24
,1

01
.7

6
 5

1.
86

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

2 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
00

,8
07

.2
4

 3
24

,1
01

.7
6

 6
24

,9
09

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7730-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:772-7730-41004


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
3

S
T

M
P

F
un

d

77
3-

77
30

S
T

M
P

D
ep

t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
01

P
ar

t 
T

im
e 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

14
00

D
en

ta
l

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
02

F
IC

A
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

19
04

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

00
0.

00
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

E
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 2

50
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

39
00

R
en

t/
B

ui
ld

in
g

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,8

27
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

77
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

77
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,0
77

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

3-
77

30
-4

90
01

B
ul

id
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
30

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

3 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,1

17
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,1
17

,0
00

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-43900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:773-7730-49001


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

77
4

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
F

un
d

77
4-

77
40

W
C

C
T

A
C

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
D

ep
t

E
01

S
al

ar
y 

an
d 

B
en

ef
it

s

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

10
00

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

10
04

S
al

ar
y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

12
00

P
E

R
S

 R
et

ir
em

en
t

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

13
10

M
ed

ic
al

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

18
00

L
T

D
 I

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
00

M
ed

ic
ar

e
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
04

L
if

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

19
11

L
ia

bi
li

ty
 i

ns
ur

an
ce

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
03

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

35
00

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

36
00

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
77

4-
77

40
-4

40
00

S
pe

ci
al

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

E
xp

en
se

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 0

.0
0

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 8
3.

50

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

43
20

T
ra

ve
l/

T
ra

in
in

g 
S

ta
ff

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

E
03

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
09

M
ul

ti
 D

ep
t.

 E
xp

en
se

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs

 0
.0

0
77

4-
77

40
-4

90
01

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
E

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 0
.0

0
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

77
40

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 4

03
,7

92
.2

7
 8

3.
50

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
77

4 
S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 0

.0
0

 7
9,

78
8.

73
 7

9,
78

8.
73

 4
03

,7
92

.2
7

 4
83

,5
81

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-41911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-43500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-43600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-44000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-44320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2017:774-7740-49001


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 4
,7

05
,9

07
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 6
26

,9
58

.4
3

 0
.0

0

 6
26

,9
58

.4
3

 0
.0

0

 4
,0

78
,9

48
.5

7

 0
.0

0

 4
,0

78
,9

48
.5

7

 0
.0

0

 8
6.

68

 0
.0

0

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 4
,7

05
,9

07
.0

0
 6

26
,9

58
.4

3
 6

26
,9

58
.4

3
 4

,0
78

,9
48

.5
7

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
/1

8/
20

17
 -

  8
:5

3 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
7





8-1



8-2



8-3



8-4



8-5



8-6



8-7



8-8



8-9



8-10



8-11



8-12



8-13



8-14



8-15



8-16



8-17



8-18



8-19



8-20



8-21



8-22



8-23



8-24



8-25



8-26



8-27



8-28



8-29



8-30



8-31



8-32



8-33



8-34



8-35



8-36



8-37



8-38



8-39



8-40



8-41



8-42



8-43



8-44



8-45



8-46



8-47



8-48



8-49



8-50



8-51



8-52



8-53



8-54



8-55



8-56



8-57



8-58



8-59



8-60



8-61



8-62



8-63



8-64



WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
RESOLUTION NO. 17-01 

 
ESTABLISHING REVISED TERMS OF COMPENSATION  

FOR JOHN C. NEMETH, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory 
Committee (“WCCTAC”) appointed John C. Nemeth to the position of Executive Director of 
WCCTAC to serve for and during the pleasure of the Board of Directors, effective January 21, 
2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of WCCTAC is authorized to approve the 

Executive Director’s compensation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Executive Director of WCCTAC, John C. Nemeth was initially 

compensated at the “Step 3” level upon his appointment; and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 23, 2015, the Board of Directors of WCCTAC approved a 

revision to the terms of compensation to John C. Nemeth to compensate John C. Nemeth at 
the “Step 4” level, retroactively effective on July 1, 2015; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of WCCTAC designated Chair Sherry McCoy and 

Vice Chair Janet Abelson to serve as labor negotiator to negotiate a revised compensation 
mutually acceptable to  John C. Nemeth and the Board of Directors; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors and John C. Nemeth recently negotiated mutually 

acceptable terms of compensation to revise John C. Nemeth’s compensation as Executive 
Director at the “Step 5” level; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to confirm the revised terms of  John C. 

Nemeth’s compensation as WCCTAC’s Executive Director, effective and retroactive to January 
1, 2017.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the West 

Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee does hereby approve  a revision to the terms of 
compensation for John C. Nemeth as Executive Director from “Step 4” to “Step 5” at the 
compensation amount outlined as “Step 5” in Exhibit A, attached hereto, effective retroactive to 
January 1, 2017.  
 
The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the WCCTAC Board at a regular meeting on January 
27, 2017 by the following vote: 
 

AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 

9-1



ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT: 
 

By:      
 _____________, Chair 

Attest: 
 
 
       
John Nemeth, Executive Director 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
       
Kristopher J. Kokotaylo, General Counsel 
 
2765060.1  

9-2



 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC TAC 

 

DATE: 

 

January 27, 2017 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Review of STMP Funding Requests with STMP and Measure J 28b Funding 
Recommendations  

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve STMP funding for the I-80 / San Pablo Dam Road Project as requested by CCTA 
and the City of San Pablo; give BART’s request for the El Cerrito del Norte Station Access 
Improvement Project priority consideration in the next STMP funding round, and approve 
Measure J 28b funding for El Cerrito’s Ohlone Greenway BART Station Area Access, Safety 
and Placemaking Improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
At WCCTAC’s March 2016 meeting, the Board allocated STMP funds to three regionally-
beneficial projects including: 
 

 $527,000 for the City of Richmond’s East Side Improvements Project at the 
Richmond BART Intermodal Station. 

 $1,000,000 for the City of Hercules’ Path to Transit Phase of the Regional 
Intermodal Transit Center. 

 $300,000 for the City of El Cerrito’s Ohlone Greenway BART Station Area Access, 
Safety and Placemaking Improvements Project. 
 

The Board also determined that two requests that did not receive funding would get 

“priority consideration” in a future funding round.  These included a request from BART 

for $1,000,000 for the El Cerrito del Norte Station Access Improvements Project, and a 

request from the City of San Pablo & CCTA for $1,000,000 to cover construction 

contingencies on the I-80/San Pablo Dam Road project.   

 

The Board suggested that a future funding round should be considered by staff at the end 

of 2016, subject to the availability of STMP funds.  The Board noted that, by this time, 

more information would be known about whether contingency funding for the I-80/San 

Pablo Dam Road project would be needed.  

 

Current Funding Round 

In October 2016, CCTA staff notified WCCTAC staff that funding was necessary to cover 

the I-80/San Pablo Dam Road project’s construction contingency and that they would be 

making a formal request.  To ensure that the Board could consider this request in the 

10-1



 

context of the overall West County needs, WCCTAC staff solicited STMP funding requests 

from all its member agencies and other potential project sponsors.  WCCTAC received 

three requests for STMP funding as described below.  The requests themselves are 

included as Attachments A, B & C.  

 

Agency Project Amount 
Requested 

CCTA  I-80 / San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project $700,000 

BART El Cerrito del Norte Station Access Improvement 
Project 

$1,000,000 

City of El Cerrito Ohlone Greenway BART Station Area Access, 
Safety and Placemaking Improvements. 

$500,000 

 

Available Funding 

The balance in the WCCTAC STMP account as of January 5, 2017 is $1,004,600.  The Board 

previously agreed to set aside $250,000 for the upcoming STMP Nexus Study and 

Strategic Plan, and $40,000 to cover STMP administration in FY16-17.  The remaining  

$714,600 is available to allocate to STMP-eligible projects.  

 

Evaluating Requests 

For the prior round of STMP requests, the WCCTAC-TAC established three criteria for 

evaluating and prioritizing projects.  It recommended giving higher priority to: 1) projects 

that were further along in the development process, 2) projects with sponsors that have 

not recently received funding, to ensure a balance across agencies, and 3) projects in 

STMP categories that have not recently received funding, to ensure a balance across 

project categories.  The ranking of requests is intended to provide information to the 

Board, although the Board is not bound by the evaluation results. 

 

WCCTAC staff evaluated and ranked the three recent funding requests according to the 

TAC criteria.  At its January meeting, the WCCTAC TAC reviewed and confirmed these 

rankings as follows.   

 

Total of Combined Criteria  

Agency/Sponsor Total Score Rank 

CCTA  3 1 

BART 5 2 

El Cerrito 9 3 
 

Staff believes that is it possible to aid all three these projects in different ways and is 

recommending the following approach to the Board, which has been discussed with the 

WCCTAC-TAC.  

 

10-2



 

1) Fund the CCTA request for $700,000 for the I-80 / San Pablo Dam Road 

project, given its top ranking, urgency, and the Board’s previous decision to 

give this request priority consideration.   

 

2) Give priority for funding to the BART request for the El Cerrito Del Norte 

Access Improvement Project in the next STMP funding round, if these funds 

are still needed.   

 
3)   Fund the El Cerrito Ohlone Greenway BART Station Area Access, Safety and 

Placemaking Improvements using Measure J 28b funds.  These are flexible 

funds that can be used for any West County priority.  As of December 31, 2016 

there were $577,000 available.  This Measure J category grows by about 

$65,000 per quarter.  If the El Cerrito project is fully funded, WCCTAC would 

have approximately $142,000 available by the end of March 2017.   

 

Staff proposes that WCCTAC’s next round of STMP funding occur in the summer of 2017, 

subject to the availability of funds.  This timeframe will allow for the STMP balance to 

grow and, by then, more information will also be available about BART’s funding picture 

for the El Cerrito Del Norte Access Improvement Project .  BART has recently applied for 

Measure J TLC funds and will have a clearer sense of its project funding gap by summer. 

 
 
Attachments 
A1:  Request from CCTA 
A2:  Letter of support from City of San Pablo 
B:  Request from BART 
C:  Request from the City of El Cerrito 

10-3



10A1-1



10A1-2



10A1-3



10A2-1



10A2-2



10B-1



Page 2 of 3 
 

Furthermore, BART and the City of El Cerrito are currently coordinating on a number of planning efforts 

which are complimentary to this project. The City’s Complete Streets Plan and San Pablo Avenue Specific 

Plan call for the conversion of Cutting Blvd and Hill Street from one-way to two-way streets as well as 

other enhancements to the Ohlone Greenway. BART and the City will continue to coordinate on the 

design and construction of these improvements.   

 

STMP Considerations 

The proposed improvements included in the Station Access Improvement Project fall under STMP 

Project Category 5: BART Access and/or Parking Improvements, which was allocated $25,330,000 in 

STMP funding in the 2005 STMP Update for WCCTAC Final Report. To date, BART has not requested any 

funds from this category. 

 

At its Board Meeting on April 22, 2016, the WCCTAC Board allocated STMP funding to 3 projects from 

the list of STMP Project Categories, and prioritized BART’s El Cerrito del Norte Station Access 

Improvement Project as one of the next projects to receive funding once additional impact fees were 

collected through the STMP program. Now is a critical time for BART to receive funding for this valuable 

project. 

 

Project Funding 

BART has identified over $29 million, including $11 million in Measure J BART Parking and Access funds, 

to fund the El Cerrito del Norte Station Modernization project, for which construction is anticipated to 

begin in Spring 2017. Other funds include state Proposition 1B funds, and BART parking revenues. 

 

In September 2016, BART issued a request for proposals for the El Cerrito del Norte Station 

Modernization project, and has received several bids.  The Station Access Improvement Project is 

currently an unfunded option to the construction bid, at a cost of $4,131,000. BART recently applied for 

10B-2



10B-3



Dear John, 
 
This email is to request STMP funds for the construction of the Ohlone Greenway BART Station Area 
Access, Safety and Placemaking Improvements (Ohlone ASP) Project, City Project No. C3076, Federal 
Project No. CML-5239(025).  The project improvements fall under STMP Project Category 11: Del Norte 
Area TOD Public Improvements.  The required information for this request is provided below. 
 
Brief description of the project 
The Ohlone ASP Project will improve the Ohlone Greenway, a regional Class I path, at and next to El 
Cerrito Plaza and del Norte BART Stations.  The project will improve and widen the mixed-use path; 
upgrade and expand existing crosswalks on adjacent streets to create high visibility pedestrian zones 
with new striping, special pavement, improved signage, curb bulb-outs, upgraded curb ramps and 
flashing lights; enhance landscaping, lighting, seating, gateway features and other amenities; and 
upgrade and expand the existing camera surveillance system to three key nodes next to the 
Greenway.  The goals of the project are to improve bicycle and pedestrian routes leading to transit, 
commercial nodes and housing; bring new vibrancy to the areas around the BART Stations to encourage 
housing development specifically within a regionally-designated Priority Development Area; increase 
safety and accessibility for BART riders and Greenway users; and improve the integration of the BART 
Stations with the surrounding community. 
 
Status of that project 
The City advertised the project for bids in November 2016, and opened bids on December 15, 
2016.   We received three bids, but unfortunately all were significantly over the Engineer’s Estimate of 
$2.7 by at least $1.5 million, representing about 56%  over the Engineer’s Estimate.  We structured the 
bids with several additive and deductive items.  However, the lowest Base Bid was also over by a similar 
amount.  As a result, we will be requesting that City Council reject all bids.  The three bids will provide us 
an opportunity to reevaluate, value-engineer and restructure the project.  We plan on seeking some 
additional funding, such as STMP, and rebid the project in the first quarter of 2017.  
 
Amount being requested   
We are currently requesting $500,000 in STMP fees to partially cover the shortfall for the construction 
of the base components of the Ohlone ASP Project. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.  We appreciate your 
consideration of our request. 
 
Regards, 
 
Yvetteh 
Yvetteh Ortiz 

Public Works Director/City Engineer 
City of El Cerrito 
10890 San Pablo Avenue (City Hall) 
El Cerrito, CA 94530 
Tel:  510.215.4382 
Fax:  510.233.5401 
Email:  yortiz@ci.el-cerrito.ca.us 

For City Hall Office Hours, please visit www.el-cerrito.org 

 

10C-1

mailto:yortiz@ci.el-cerrito.ca.us
http://www.el-cerrito.org/


 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

January 27, 2017 

FR: Danelle Carey, TDM Program Manager 

RE: Update on Countywide TDM Strategic Plan 

 
BACKGROUND 
The Countywide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program in Contra Costa 
County is known as “511 Contra Costa”.  Up until mid-2016, the comprehensive TDM 
program elements were managed and implemented by each of the four Regional 
Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs).   In June 2016, Contra Costa Transportation 
Authority (CCTA) assumed oversight for two of the four RTPC’s, the Central and East 
County (Transpac/Transplan) 511 Contra Costa Programs.   WCCTAC and the Southwest 
(SWAT) continue to manage the 511 Contra Costa program elements in their TDM 
contract.   
 
With emerging technologies impacting travel behavior, CCTA and the RTPCs agree that 
this is an appropriate time to develop a new strategic plan to identify how the traditional 
strategy being implemented might be updated to provide the most relevant commute 
programs. Funds were made available to conduct a $100,000 Countywide TDM Strategic 
Plan (with each RTPC contributing a portion).  CCTA is the lead agency developing the RFP 
and will contract with the consultant team, while the TDM sub-regional staff members 
will be actively involved in the process.     
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff from each sub region have been working closely with CCTA staff to determine the 
parameters of the strategic plan.  Each sub region representative has provided feedback 
and relevant program information towards the vision of the plan.  The draft scope of the 
RFP focuses on five main tasks: 
 

1. Review and evaluate existing 511 Contra Costa programs; 
2. Develop a community and stakeholders outreach plan; 
3. Evaluate the current RTPC’s configuration for managing 511 Contra Costa and 

determine if restructuring 511 Contra Costa is necessary to become more 
efficient and effective; 

4. Develop recommendations for how technology will impact future innovations 
5. Develop recommendations for the most effective delivery method of TDM 

programs. 
 
WCCTAC staff support the evaluation of 511 Contra Costa TDM programs to create a 
cohesive suite of services and to update program elements to meet the changing TDM 

11-1



 

landscape.  WCCTAC staff also support the need for maintaining a locally managed 
program to support our jurisdictions in the following areas: 
 

 Compliance with the TDM ordinance requirements of the Measure J Growth 
Management Program Compliance Checklist; 

 Implementation of TDM measures in the sub-regional Action Plans; 

 Fulfillment of the TDM priorities of each of the Regional Transportation Planning 
Committee (RTPC), including Countywide and local TDM ordinances; 

 Implementation of cost effective Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) TFCA programs to reduce Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions; 

 Support and implementation of the TDM elements of the Sustainable Community 
Strategies of SB 375; and 

 Direct support for employers with 50 or more employees, to comply with the Bay 
Area Commuter Benefit Program (SB 1339), by offering commute incentives 
through the 511 Contra Costa Programs.  

 
Next Steps 
WCCTAC staff will bring the Board further updates as this Strategic Plan process unfolds.  
If there is any input from the Board at this time, staff will bring that feedback to CCTA 
staff for incorporation into the final TDM Strategic Plan RFP. 
 
 
    
 

11-2



  

 
 

 
ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications.  
 
 
ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACCMA: Alameda Country Congestion Management Agency (now the ACTC) 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission (formerly ACCMA) 
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP:  Active Transportation Program 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or HITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System  
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 
NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 

14b-1



                       

           

O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PBTF- Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities  
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STARS: Sustainable Transportation Analysis & Rating System 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

14b-2


	wa 1-27-17
	2016 Election
	z-Blank Page
	WCCTAC Board Minutes 12-09-16
	z-Blank Page
	WCCTAC Nov Budget Status
	z-Blank Page
	WCCTAC Dec Budget Status
	z-Blank Page
	TDM CO-OP 17W.TDM
	Resolution Regarding Executive Director Compensation January 2017
	STMP Allocation Staff Report for Board
	Attachment A
	z-Blank Page
	Attachment B - BART Letter STMP Funding December 2016
	z-Blank Page
	Attachment C
	z-Blank Page
	Acronym List Master



